HA-826 c. 1843
RIFFLE HOUSE
Havre de Grace, Md.

The Riffle House is a large late Federal Brick townhouse with its
facade laid in Flemish bond. The house is two and a half stories high and five
bays wide with a long ell on the rear. An unusual arched entry way pierces
the wall of the house. This archway also known as a sally port isavery urban
feature. This house appears to have been built with the expectation of other
similar towhhouses being constructed on either side of it. Today the house
sits on an empty lot-a townhouse without a town. In the 1840's when the house
was built, the commercial success of Havre de Grace, a water front town served
by steamboats, a canal and the railroad seemed assured.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Riffle House is a two-and-a-half story, five-bay, brick
town house with a prominent two-story, six-bay ell on an above grade,
lighted basement, on the rear, north side. The building now rental units,
is at 817 Juniata St., near the corner of Erie St., facing west.
The facade is Flemish bond pointed with very thin, white mortar joints.
The flanks and ell are laid in common bond.

A four-bay porch on a high cinder block foundation extends
across the facade ending at the fifth bay. It has a shed roof
supported with ragged board eaves supported by chamfered and turned
posts on a shingled balustrade. It is entered from the south side.

Windows are placed uniformly on the facade and the south
elevation of the ell. The entire north wall and south gable end are
blank while there is one window on each floor of the east gable end
of the ell. All window openings have brick jack arches and wide
stone sills. Although there are no shutters, wrought iron shutter
fasteners remain in the wall near all the window openings. Because
of their placement, the two dormers on the front appear to have been
added later.

Two entrance doors are on the facade: one in the first bay
and one in the fourth. Both entrances are recessed and contain six-
panel doors with recessed four-light transoms above them. Most of
the exterior doors are the same; some of them have glass replacing
their upper panels. There are two doorways on the south elevation
of the ell and one on the rear (east elevation), main block. The
doorways in the ell have narrow transoms while the transom on the
door of the rear main block is identical to those on the front. One
of the outstanding features of the house is the arched passageway
piercing the south end of the front elevation and leading to the ell.

The building has an unusual half-hip, half-gable roof. Viewed
from the front the roof is gable-flank on the south side and hipped
on the north. The ell roof is gabled except where it joins the main
block on the north side and forms a hip. Both roofs are covered
with slate. Two large but short , stucco covered chimneys straddle
the ridge on the interior of the ell roof. No chimneys .are .=
on the main block. '

A molded wood cornice with a fascia board beneath it extends
across the facade and around the north elevation. The eaves of the
roof are narrow on the southern and eastern sides of the structure
and wide on the northern and western sides.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Riffle house is a late Federal townhouse with a side
hall plan and a long ell to the rear.
appearance and its location on the main route into Havre de Grace,
it is one of the buildings most noticed and remarked upon by
Several features make the house unique to

visitors to the town.
the area.

Because of 1its unusual

The most unusual feature is the brick archway or sally

port that pierces the south side of the west wall. The archway, a

feature of urban convenience, would provide access to the long ell
at the rear (east) if there was another structure next to the house.
However the building or buildings that were expected to flank or

abutt the north and south walls were never erected.
with its urban appearance,
to it can be called the townhouse with out a towne.
probably built by Mathias Riffle c. 1843,

The Riffle house
flemish bond facade and empty lot next
This building,
shows more than any other

that Havre de Grace was at one time thought to be a town with a
future as a mercantile center due to its location on the Susquehanna
River and Chesapeake Bay served by canal, railroad and steamship.
The Haudecoeur map of 1799 and the Septimus Norris map of 183§ are
both speculative town plans showing Havre de Grace as a kind of

Phildelphia.
it, like the two maps just mentioned,

adding to our knowledge of the growth of the town.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

The major importance of the house lies in the fact that
is a piece of historical evidence
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Marion Morton., Architectural Survevar 11/15/786
ORGANIZATION 7 4 DATE

Marvland Historical Trust
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

21 _State Circle
CITY OR TOWN STATE

Jnnapnliq Md

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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Th ze and scala of ¢ il a are emphasized by its
mosition on an empty lot with no builcdings to the south of it. The
tot iIs sbout 2' sbove the grade of the sidewalk. There are nc cutbuildi
Interior:

Internally th= hous=, with z long 211 at the rear, has a sides hall
nlan with one room on the front =a2nd thres roors in the 211 on the first
floor. All of the rooms, with ths exception of ths two on the second
over the zrchwazy, have FlrQDWaC%s ith sgivpl=s mentls shelves. A large
cooking fireprliace is in the west wall of ths =ast room in ths =2ii.

It has s largs, €' wide opening with 2z mantls sh=1f zbove it =zt =z hsight
of 6'. Th= mzain stairu;y. is open string with scuare balustars.

The stairs located on the north wall and cut-up znd altered on the
s=cond flioor riss fto the third floor. 1In the =211 an =nclosed kox sitzir
is on the north wall of the east room. Doors and windows in the front
roor have a dseply moldad trim with bulls ey=s corner tlocks. In the rast
of the rooms th2 2nframements are simil:zr with olzin corner blocks.



LAND RECCRDEZ RIFFLE HOUSE Ha-82¢
GRGC 713 43¢ June 22, 19¢¢
Granter: C. Arnold Pfaffenbach
Grantee: George ''. Klair
The intersecticn of the north side of Erie St. with the east
sicde of Junieta St. 2Being all as lots no. 227-222 ancd part of
lot no. 223-22¢% in scuare no. 187.
GRG 374 503 June 17, 1952
rantor: Louis Klair
Grantee: Georce 4. Pfaffenbach
BESE 1250 301 December 23, 1908
Grentor: I. Madison Mitchell for Mary Mitchell
Grantee: ILouils Klair
$£1950.00
ZOEN B S 300 June 12, 1888
Grantor: John Mitchell, Sr.
Grantes: Mary Mitchell
pie 15 Se April €, 1858
Grantor: Thomas Riffle {(from Mathias Riffle, his father, by will;
Grantee: Jchn Mitchell
£12C00.00 Beginning at the s.w. corner of Philips Scuare, fronting
on east side of Juniata St. RBuilldings mentioned.
HD 28 11 January 12, 1843
Grantor: Mathias Riffle
Grantee: Jchn McColgan and Charles McColgan
Mathias Riffle was indebted to John and Charles McColgan of
Baltimore for the sum of 2528.89 to be paid within two years.
The debt was apparently paid by Thomas Riffle. Buildings mentionecd.
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RIFFLE HOUSE HA-%26
217 JUNIATA ST, HAVRE DE GRACE
WEST FAcAME

WManim Motbon  August, 1976
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